

Chesterfield Cycle Campaign

10th July 2018 Minutes

Present - Alastair Meikle, Joe Clark, Barbara Sansome, Nigel Vernon, Bob Gibson, Chris Allen

Apologies - Barry Kay, Pam Kay, Lisa Hopkinson, Paul Balderson, Paul Gregory, Steve Crapper

Minutes of last meeting - accepted

Matters arising - *No meeting with Jim Seymour (DCC) has been arranged.*

Membership report - 246

Treasurer report - £3692.17

Secretary report;

Planning app for old sports centre site didn't include cycle parking, AM made point to CBC planners.

Our official complaint to CBC - new sports centre site now complete, route thro' Queen's Park is agreed (no date for construction yet), but general issues of not adhering to core strategies not addressed.

Lots of enquiries about HV3.

Nothing heard about station signage.

Members news;

AM going to look at new bit of canal in water beyond Staveley basin.

Nigel reported that his son completed a stage of the Tour de France along with 16,000 others!

Barbara reported completing the final section of the TPT from Selby to Hornsea.

Items

Campaign website

CA has discussed possible solutions with a local web developer.

Unstone Green to Dronfield shared path

Date of decision meeting is July 26th. AM to confirm time.

Friday Night Ride

8 riders came to the first one which went successfully. Next one 'B for Bridges' is on 3rd August.

AOB

JC mentioned Anti Trump rally in New Square on 14th July 11.00 - 12.30.

CA had a close call with a bus on Brimington Road, spoke to driver and has contacted Stagecoach.

JC reported that Mick Platts, an original member of the Campaign died.

Discussion of whether to have an August meeting, decided to signpost members to a social get together after the August Friday Night Ride.

Date of next meeting - 3rd August, social meeting from 8.30pm , venue TBA
11th September, 7.30pm Chesterfield Community Centre